‘United Nations Nations Unies

ECONOMIC CONSEFIL

AND . 1 ; ECONOMI -[m E /GN,I; /AC,l /SR 4o
SOCIAL COUNCIL  ET socm% i e, 194G

ORIGINAL: . FRENCH

. UNRESTRICTED

o ébMM‘ftSS"I@N: Off HUMAN RTGHDS . @ .
' DRAFTING COMATTZEE
" ‘Hevond Session ‘
 SUMMARY RECCED OF THE FORMTELH MEETING -

.Held at Lake Success, New York
on Wednesday, 19 Mey 1948, at 2.30 p.m.

Chad rman:

A8 TR S St

Mrs, Franklin D. ROOSEVELT

Viece-Chairman
and Rappoxtéur:

Mr. AZKOUL

Members: |
Me. B. S, R. HIYWARD

‘ Mr, H, SANTA (BB

. Mro T.? Yl WU »

Mr. Rene, CASSTH
Mr, A, P PAVE

Mp, E. WILSON

‘France

Gonsultants from an-governmenml Orga,nizahiona:

Miss Tonl SENDER
Mr. Frederick NOLDE

My, Van TSTENDAEL

Secratorish:

Mr, . LAWSON ‘

o tions of this mecord’ dnould be submitted

Any corrections of 18 " and within wmﬁ"ff’f ‘hmﬁgi’:
offieial Records Division, Room CC~119, 1A% '
el Hood by or tncorporated in & letter, oo
o1 number: end enclosed in 8%

‘of “the working lapguages (Fnglish ox French),

to Mr, B. Delavenay, Director,

Success,  Correctlions should be accompanie

United States of America

Tebanon

" Australis

Chile
China

Unfon of Soviet Socislist
Republice
United Kingdom

American Federation of Labor

World Pederation of United
Natione Associations
International Federation of
Christian Trade Unions

n yriting, in either

L T g the  appropriate eymp mbey: ,
headsd notepaper, bearing ‘the  appropr yn oyt with more spesdily by the

envelope inarked Iypgent®. “Goyrections can be
Bervices concerngd if de ‘ ‘
in & mimeographed copy of “the _‘rcvaco‘m‘._ |

Jegations WALl be g0l enough; 8180 10

incqrporgta ;bhem

"

A



L /CH. 1+/AC 1/53 ho
Page 2. T

Te T"‘

DRI T xmmmxam DECTARATTON ON HUMAN RIGETS {Continwation of discussion)
Article % '

The CEMRMAN reac’L the elmrt;.;mle anc‘L recalled tret comments on 1t
hod been submitted by the Netherlan&s, Mexico end Brazil (document B/CN. lL/B'i,
pp. 31 end 32) The United States of A;xzerica, preferring en explicit state~
ment of the principle of :ﬁ‘x'eedom of religion, had presanted. an amendment

(aocument L/CN M/AC 1/20, paga 7 ) but ’was px‘epareét to gupport the Geneve

. t'e“c‘_t” e ',. .2.. --,'A': l,.. . o ~‘ . .»'\

Mr, CASSIN (France) pointed out that the text proposed by the

French Government (document E/oN.4/82/h44.8) remined the Geneva dr&:f‘t
Tor the flrst pax‘agra.ph, uith the following pux'ely drafting, amend,ment in

the second pa.raara:gh, "Evexry pexson has ’ohe right, either alone oxr in

¢ -epsoclation, to ‘mgani_i‘est hig beliefs, eub,jec’o to respect for public order,

by ’sea‘zomn{;; and E;,ﬁx:a:'c;f’c;iaiaag them, end by worship and Qbserv’ance.

At the regquest of Mi. SANTA GRUZ(Chile), the CHATRMAN Yead
oub thés relevan"b text adopted for the dra:ft Covenant.‘t The Chalrman
added. tha,is 'Lhe Unitecl States of America had proposed the following drafting
amendmnnt :Ln accordance with the principle of the (Geneva text: "Evex:yone

i entitled to freedom of religlon, ccnacience, aml belief, including "the
right, eithex alone, or in coxmnunity ui*bh other pereona of 1like mind, to
hold end menifest an;y religious ox other bel.ief, to change belief, and to

prachice. any form of religious worship anrl obser\rance. (document

E‘/CN‘JL/AC .1/20, pege 7).

,‘i‘reedom "of oonaoience an.d belief" on, H‘.,.V,,,.vhila{‘qhe Unite@'smtea propnaal
- would specif;j.cally add to it froodom of religion. |

Mr. CASSIN



f . B/oN.4/AC.1/SR. 40
Page 3

, Mr.,.CAS‘SIN , (Fi'an;c‘e,-)!-y ieh&fi&@& that »i_n French freedom of
religion was alresdy implied in the concept of-"freedom: of cppsoiéncé-
| and bellef™ of which fqhqfomar,: although important, vas only & pert.
However, he would not objlect to the addition of ;the word.'religion"s -

~ On the other hend, the ex;preasion "Bveryome. is entitled t0,..",
had no force when transleted literally into French: ( "Toute personne
peu.t se prevaloir du droit a ;..")." It would be better o come straight

to the point by seyings "Everyone - haa the right to... '

_ .'L‘he CHAIR}'LAN; ‘thought that the English version might state:
- "Everyone haa the right Qf freedom. «+", which cculd then be rendered
into French 88 follows: "'I.‘oute personne & la liberte de conscience, .

de religion, de pensee ’ ...etc.

Mr, AZKOUL (Lebanon) thought. that it would be well to add to
the mecond paragraph enother sentence on the right to copver'b other per-

sons to ons's own bellef.

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) felt that a
formal declaratlon wes not enough, and requested that the article should
be dralted In mowe foremful terms, guaz;anteeing the freedom of consclence
in the follawing menner:

"Every person ehall have the right to freedom of thought

and to freedom to p::a.ctioe religious observances in accardagce

- with the laws of the country end the diotates of public morality”.

In order to avold further diacussion, Mr. WU (Ohina) propoaed

that the demittee should revert to ‘the Geneva dmft of ar’cicle 16,

- The CHAIRMAN s.a:lzgl ,.that the ,Unitgd S,rba,tea of ,{xmarioa“ wes- pre-
pared ‘;_o iw;l.ij»hdfaw 1ts emendment 1n favour of .the Geneva.draeft, but pointed
out Ppat,fcheré_ wag 8till th_ét UE;,SB emendment to be copaldered. |

o, CASBIN-



- BYCN .4 /Ac l/SR 4o -
Page k4 . .

Mr. CASSIN (France) alo ‘supported the Geneva text, subject
to the following dra.fting amendment to the lest sentence: "de manifester
ges crdyances par-leur enséignement ot leur pratique, et par le culte
ot l'-&'cicompliseemént‘ des rites", The English versdon would read: - "to

menifest his belief in teaching, practice, worship; and observance,"

The CHAIRMAN put the following USSR aﬁandment to the vote:
"Every person shall have the right to f;'ée_dom of thought
end freedom to practice religious observences in accordance

‘with the laws of the country end the dlctates of public morality".

The USSR amendwent was rajeo;ced by‘h‘ votes to 1 with 2 a.bstentions-.

The CHAIRMAN then put the Genem tex,t ’co the vote together
with the following emendment, pro posed by the French representative:

"o manifest his bellef in teaching, practice, worship end observance."

Ihe emended text was adopted by 6 votes to nope with 1 ebstention.

Articles 5, 6 and 7

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) proposed & new arvangement of the

articles. The Tirst article wb,uld begin with the two firet psragraphs
of the drafting sub-cormittes's repori:, followed by an amendment proposed
by Chile: ":Nq Pergon shall be imprisoned merely on the grounds of inability
to meet a contractual obligation.” That text could also be replaced by
article 10 of the draft Covenant. |

~ The second emendment would gerve to mettle pi'oblems of arvest and
de'ten’cion. It read &8 i‘ollowa: "Everyone has the right to compensation
in reas;:ect of any unlawful arrest or deprivation of liberty."

A second article would follow dealing with the legal procedure and
the rights of the ind1vidua) in cage of acouss.tion. ~ The ‘article would.
begin as follows: "The riéhté»ghd"ob‘ligatione of every person confronted
vith a criminel acousation mist be dstermined or Judged by independent
end topartiel veibualec . ..o

At that point, the following USSR eamendment might be

/ included: -




. BfoN.4/AC, l/SR Lo
Page 5

include&: ‘;".k..triounals wh;lch axe gaven‘ié& '517 Mﬂmcratic prinoiplea.

!Dhew i:axio wauld t«hen continue N, M,Mar:bdahaand;mvenenmbmbunals ,
before which all ;peraonﬂ are 99.“51" | ' | .

' The next :paragraph would B.e;f‘ine the ;Judsement. - "Everyone accused of
an ofn’.‘enee mus’c be Judged. within 8 reasonable 'bime b,f courts eatabliahed
.beforehand and in accordance with pre-existing lews ip a public trial,”

‘ Certain oonceﬁta;‘ %akgn from the lest pert of‘ the sub-committee's
report ’ would follow. 'l‘he tex'b might state: "In the Judgmenta and deci ~
‘eions, eve:ryone has the right ‘oo. " - followed by peragraphe (a), (b) and
(o) of the -sub-c_ommittea 'g yeport, 4 pa#agraph‘ (d) would desl with the
right of defense including the question o_f interpreters, as provided in
theUSSBpropose.l.,' , L o |

Finally, the connnittee might expreas 1ta views wi’bh regard to the
USSR proposal to take up egaln article 7 » pa,ragraph 2, dealing vwith war-

criminals. :
The CHAIRMAN opened discussion on the Chilean proposels.

Mr. WIISON (United Kingdom) thought that moet of the United
Kingdom amendments were met ei’oher by the aub—committee 8 propogals or

by ~the Chilean amandments.

Mr, CASBIN. (France-)' t‘hought. that the Chilean suggestions vere
lnteresting. It vould be neoeésary, however, to weigh the provisions
ca.rafu'l'l& , in order to achievé the zieoeséary conciseness and precision
:1n: d.ré:i"bing. | |

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Sooiallst Bepublios) would have
lil:ed to see smne parts of hia previously proposed amendments inser“ced
in the aub~committee drait. Be would agrea to basing the discuasion on
the compoaita draft presented. by ‘Chile which he supported in prinoi;ple,

- gubJject to a few smendments. He recalled thet hia _proposal stated: "A11

:persdna-s-;,ére equal before the tribupals" end not; “before the law".

/The CHATRMAN



E/ON.4/AC, 1/SR.50

Page 6

b ‘The cmmx&m Jut 4o the vote firet the United Kingdom émendment
to replace the first: two paragr&phs 6f - the- subrcommittee draft by the fol-
lowwing sentence: 'No one may be sibjected to exrbitrary arrest or de“oention.j

The United Kingdom awendment v{_as not adopted. ' Three votes vers -

cast in favour of. the _amend;nent ,- and. 3 ‘against,] with 1 'a.bst,ent-ion.

The CHATRMAN reéd the first paragraph _of the sub-~copmittee draft, |

Mr. HEYWARD (Austrslia) and Mr. SANTA CRUZ: (Chile) felt that
the words "arrest" and "detention" should be retained. While arxrvests were

made by legalw authorities 3 dévtentions could be cavsged by anyone .

Mr. ‘CASSIN (Francé) cdns,idéred fhe exﬁré'ésion “dan be authorized”
to be inexact since arrest or detention could in facot, ocour wilthout
aubhoxfization. It would. be simpler and bet’cer to use at that point the toxt
of the draft deolara'bion, article 5., The text would then read: -

"o one may be arbitrarily deprived of his liberty, A;t'xeat

or detention msy be allowed only according to pYe —exiéting Llaw

~and in accordance with due process,"

On the suggertion of Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics), the CHAIRMAN put the first sentence to the vote first: -
"o one may be arbitrarily d®prived of his libverty."

‘The text wag adop'bed, by 6 vptes £o none,

The CHAIRMAN poin‘ced out that the English text should begin
with the vords "No one" instead of the words "No person"; . she then opened

the discussion of Mr Cassin's proposed text for ‘the second eentence,

Mr. PAVIOV- (Union of Boviet Soclalist Republics) requested

that ‘the woxd, "imprisonment" should be added to the words: "arrest"

and "gle’oen'blon"..ﬂ - In Russian; at any rate,. the  three words had different

connotations, -

/Mr. SANTA CRUZ



ZC/CN u/Ao 1/8R.40
Page T

Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Ohile suppe%éd tha.‘c. suggestiom Arrest and

| detention vere meesures taken by exthorities or tribunals during the period
" of inqui ry s oD d.uring ’ohe ’crial while imprisonmsnt consti'buted & punish-
ment. Morecver, ‘che d.isouseion had. ghown that 1t would be better not to
enter into legaliatic %erminology. The repregentative of Chile conse-
quently proposed & more general formile: "No one may be axbitrerily

. deprived of his liberty, except in aocordanoe‘ wit’h pre-existing lav and

. in accordance with dwe process.”

Mr. CASSIN (Frémoe); mig’ht‘ accep,ﬁ‘ the additlonal word: "imprison-
ment" .7 11, hovw_evar‘, ag the representatilve of Chile had proposed, & moré
general formula wes to be accepted, 1t would be best to yevert to the
Tirat sentence of article 5 of the Geneva text, which read:

"o one shall he &epri;red of his ;p‘eraonal liberty or kept -

in qusﬁody except in cases prescribed by law Ja:id. af'ter due ;:rocess."

The CHATRMAN remerked that the first s‘en’ce‘nce of. the sub~
oommi‘b"b‘ee text liad é.lxeady been adopted, For the segond gentence,
Mx. Cessin's proposed formulation might be accepted:- Manrent or detention
ey be allowed 9,113,7 according to pi’e—existing‘ lew and in aodordanoé with

due process,”

Mz, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) thought that imprisopment should be
mentioned together with arrest and. detention, ag suggea’sed by the USSR
vepresentative, But it wowld be simpler to adopt e formula avoiding

 legal definitions, and to etate, for 1nstance, after the principle was
laid.downz ; P | |
‘ "Depmivamon of .‘L:Lberty 18, onn,v a.llowed according to pre-
existing J.aws and in accord&nce wi'bh due process.f '
Mr. WU (China) wondered if the discuséi-on"eérv'ed‘r'.any us‘si’ul'
-purpose, He pxopoaed aimpl;y accepting the Geneva text and going on to

th@ following artlcles, el
/Mr. WIISON -



B /CN.4/AC1/5R, 40

Page 8

| Mr. I«IIZtSON' (Utiiyﬁed.'K‘ingdom) agreed.

Mr. PAVIDV (Unian of Sovie'b Socialist :Republics) would regret

the adoption oi such a solution, after e three day discuasion during which

impmvements hed been made. He proposed. ’ﬁhe 1nsertion of thﬁ words:

"arvest, detention, and imprisonmant"

Mr. CASSIN (Frence) did not think the problem was very compli-
cated, It could be solved by incorporating the word "imprisonment" in
the Sub-oqmmittee text., W:l'gh regard to '1’;_1'19 remginder of the text, a more
satisfactory French draft would. b,e:;ppe_;sible, but the present drafting was

accepteable.

‘Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) af,iso proposed to use the thyee words
"arrest, deten‘tion,b and imlnrisoment". Thelr meaning waes undoubtedly
very similar, but each however had Ia.n exact and different meaning.
"Arpest", for instence, ”v’vas uged more in an administrative sense; "detentio
had, in gome way, a political charscter (referenée v)as of‘ten made to poli-
tical detention); "imprisonment" was punishment for a crime or an infringe-
ment of the law, . As the three words did not have e;caotly the same meaning,

there was no disadvantage, and probably some advanfage, in ueing all three.

The CHATRMAN said that the United. States delega.tion daid not
object to the inclusion of the word, "impr;lsonment" ‘and. would like to

gee the sentence adopted w:Lth the addition of tha‘o word.,

Mrv WU (China) would generally Tavour ‘the sub-comnittee text,
- which contained the essentlal ideas expressad in articles 5, 6 and 7 of
the Geneve text in abridged, Torm, If the USSR representativs insisted

that the text shou,’ld be ;replaced by his own dra:f‘t, hovever, the Chinese

delegation would, agree, .’

The CHMBMAI\T pointed out ‘sha'b “the vamous suggestions submitted
" had resulted. in the i‘ollowing text:

["Arvest,



EfCN k/ﬁc 1/33 40
Page 9

Mayrest; detention or imprisomment ey be. allpved only

.. acconding to pre-existing lsv and in accordance with due process. "

Miv. PAVIOV (Union of ‘Soviet Socialist Republics) steted that

" k& obuld nob find ‘Whet had been propossd by the sub-committes in that teXt.

Mr. CASSIN (Frence) affirmed that all the sesential ideas of

" the sub-committee hed been faithfully interpreted.

The CHATEMAN stated that in order to reach an agreement on the
aifferent points of view expressed, it would be necesgery to put both texts

4o ‘the vote.

The text suppoxted by Mr. Qaasi;; was ado;pted, by 3 votes to 2, with

2 absgtentions.

' 'The Committee pessed to the exsmination of the second paragreph.

. Mr, CASSIN (Frence) .qalked thet the differencé Detween the WO
very dilstinct ideams evoked by the btext: should be élearly etabliched.
| Thore was fibst of all the question of the legality of errest, But
an a,rrnsﬁ might be :Legal at the moment when 1t was made end become an
abuge owing to prolongation of the detention. It was then that the neces-
Biw;f@r trial within a‘x"aason‘able time _lgroae. V'J.‘Q av;aia any misunderetand-
“ing on. that point, Mr. Caaein :proposed the following text: |
‘ ...to Inmediate Judicial detemina'bion the lege.lity oi’
eny dstent;ion to which he ‘may be sub.ject and to tria.l within
a reafsonable time oz -bo release. .
In other worc’ls ) 8 distinction should be ma.de between the necessity
~ Tox conbrolling 'bhe legality of the measures for arrest, and the neoeasi'by

for trial and verdict, wi‘chin‘ & reasoneble peri_qd of time,
The CHATRMAN said that her delegation would fevour the drafting
gub ~committée text, Which was mobe' in mccordarice With the national legis-
latior of the United Stetes. .
Mr. SANTA CRUZ



" E/CN.4/ACI1/SR.40
Page 10

Mr. SANTA CRUZ: (Ghile) supported Mri Cassinls views.

The CHATRMAN thought that the text showld first of all specify
the Pprineipal fact, which {:as. that any individual who was arvested ehould
-be ‘promptly tried oxr freed; that should be followed by the ldea of veri-

fying the legallty of the arrest.

Mr. CASSIN (France) thought it yes preferable to deal with the

Tacts in thelr chronological order, as wag done in the Geneva text.

The CHATRMAN remerked that that ovder was respected in the sub-

committes text.

My, WII.SON (United King;dom) steted that cexrtain ambigui’oies

would. have been avoided by adopting the text he hed px‘oposed.. He would
talke it up sgaln in the plenary session of the»Co.mmission. He congidered,
hovever, the Geneva text would be preferable to that of the sub-committee

for the reasons bécpressed by the representaﬁivaé of France and Chile,

. The CHATRMAN asked Mr. Cassin if he would be willing to sgcept

- the Geneva text in place of the one proposed by the sub ~coumittee .

Mr. CASSIN (Frence) replied in the affirmetive with the reser-
vation that one correct idea should be teken from ‘the sub -commit tee text,

tha's ves, the obligation to notify the eccused of the cherges made against

him, That jdea had b'eén omitted from the Geneva ‘tex't', a:rid it was necessax-y@‘
to cox'read’o\ that omission, Mr. Cassin added that he would be more willing
to accept the proposed. substitution 1f, in the Bnglish text, the words
| e, reasonable time" were replaced by "the shortest delay",

‘ As a resul’c of the vax‘ious suggestlona made, the Committee had
before it the following texts ‘ o

"Bveryone who has bee,n deprived of his liberty has the
right. to be promptly informed of the reasons for his detention

/and o




E/CN. 1%/1\0 1/5R. 40
Page 11

and to- imediate Judiciel determination of the legellty of
any measures to which he may ba sub,ject and *bo trial within

a reasonable time or to release.

My, PAVIOV (Union.of Soviet soclalist Repu‘blics) proposed
that the part of the text on which there appeared to be—general,abre_ement

should he put to the vote as had been done preﬁously-

The CHAIBMAN put the follo’wing sentence to the vote:
"Everyone who has been deprived of his liberty has uh@
i &ht to be promp“cly infomed of the reasona for his detention."”

The sentence wag approvecl by 5 votes to. none 5 with 2. abatan.’c.ions.

W ith regard to the las“o part of the paragra;gh , the CHAIRMAN

‘ehougllb it might be prei‘er&ble to return to the Geneva texte

My, PAVLOV‘ (Union of Bovieb cocialist Republics) gtated that

vhatever text wes. adopted should contain sufficlent guarenteas with regard

sd. of the charged nade agamst him, and.
Pavlov added that that period

1o the notification to the eccus

the time within which he would be tried. M

of time should not only pe as short as possible, but he asked for measures -

vhich would make it possible to fix a date for the trial from the moment
of *the accused's detention |

According to the CHAIEMAN, the Geneve text coyered that require-

" ment perfectly.
e' ﬁishea.. +o define the gcope of the present
in his op:mion, ‘the time vhich

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile)
diacussion. What was in question was noty
the 'brlbunal would requira to ;]udge ) case, at the appx'opria.te moment with

complete independence, end githin 8 periocl of time wihicl, 1t was simely

pated should be roasonsble. Jhat wes in question was the auty of the

auﬁhozu-t;‘/ ’ ‘arvesting en pdividval, to plece him, without gelay, ob the

aisposal of the courits.



n/ow 4 /AC, 1/8R, 4O
Pape 12

Mr. EEYWARD (Australia) supported the Geneva.text.

M. EAVIOV (Union of Soviet Soolaliss Republics) stated that
he would aleo veturn to the Genevé‘téx;t,‘ but that he wished to make it
more specific, He expressed his thought by teking a& en example a person
- suspdcted of stealing. Once that person wes srrested, -it would be
necessary, first of all, to give & competent opinion on the legality
ol the arrest. But that wes not suificient, it would also be necessary
for the arrested person to ko the pemod o;f‘ tiue within vhich he would
'be ’cmed ag his detention could not be prolonged indefini 'tely merely on
ausp cion. Th&t suspicion must be either speci:f‘ied or abandoned wathin

8 reasonable time,

Mr.’ CASSIN (E'raﬁoe) agréed £hét the ‘idea e;xprésséd by the
USER representetive was very interesting but ﬁe tﬁoughﬁ that the éom—
mittee should remein within certain limits. The best measures estaeblished
by the Geneva text and by the swb-committee had been retained, but the
boat must not be overloaded, as that would bring the rigk of even those
- governments who had the greatest respect for individual liberty, rejecting
the text finally drvawn up.

The USSR representabive 8 suggestion was re,jected by 2 votes to l

with 14 abstentione .

The next text put to the vote was taken from the Geneva dxaft R
with the addition of the word "imprisonment", and the measures previously
adopted with regard to the noti:t‘ioation of the cha:f-e,es. The text read
ag follovs:
| | "Bveryone who has been deprived of his liberty hag the
, mghb to be promptly infomad of‘ “ohe charges made againzst

him.

/“Everyone




B/ONB/AG. J./SR uo
Page 13

“ivéryons pleced imidsy dteltidstention ox. imprison-
ment shull hiave “the MgHt to" fikied ate Jua1e1aY doternination
of the measures teken against him and to trlel within.e
':c‘eaaonable tiré oy to veloase.'

Thos:a pa.raeraphs Were adopteci by 5 vo bea t.o none, with 2 aostentlona.

ST e " {The. PRESITENT

+ F
f
[N
- .
Card
it
kX .
]
' “
B Bl
"
[
o ’
T
. V-
i
l
L} " '
\
t
H v
¢ t
e i
& 4 H P
t .
[ i
PR



E/oN.4 /AC.1/5R .40
Page 14 B

The CHAYRMAN requested i_;ihe‘ C.émmithee Yo decide on various
. amepdments, the first of which followed the old Geneva draft of thq interna-~
tional covenant. ) - '
"No one shall be imprisoned or held in servitu@e mem;y on
the grounde of inability to meet a contractual obylj.gation."

The eamendment wae adopted by 3 votes to 1, "w_it'h 3 ab_stentioné.

A second amendment, based on paragraph (d) of the last sub-paragraph
of the Drafting Committes's proposals, was as follows:
"Everyone has a right to qo.mpénsation in respect of any
unlawful arrest or illegal depr‘ivatio_n'of liverty."

The emendment was adopted by 4 votes to 2, with 1 abstention.

The next item undevr congideration wae an amendment submitted by the
Chilean delegation, which did not appear in eilther the Sub~-Committee or thé
Genevs, text., '

"The rights and obligations of each person and the criminal
accusations againgt him must be determined or Judged by indepencent ;
and impartial tridunals, before which tribunale all persone are equal,"
The USSR delegation submitted the following amendment to that text:

"The Judicial procedure of each state must be established

on democratic principles."

_ Mr, PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked thet s vote
should first be taken on his amendment, with which everyone should be in.

agreoment,

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) stated that he would vote againet the
amendment beceuse he feared that the expression "democratic principles" did
not mean the seme thing to him and to his USSR colleague.

The USSR amendment was rejocted by 3 votes to 1, with 3 abstentions,

/The CHAIRMAN




B/ON4/AC.1/8R .40
Page l;

'I‘he CHAIRMAN put to the vote the first part of' the Chilean

emendment which resd: - S o
- "The righte and obligatione of ea.ch person and tha criminal

a.ccusa*bione againat him muet be determined or Judged by :mdependent

and impartial tri’bunalﬁ. L '
The text was adopted by 3 votea 0" none, with y abstentions s

'.I.‘he CHAIRMAN put the ia,st part. of the chilean amendment to the
vote, It read; ' ' - ' ‘ ‘ |
B . before which 'bribunals all peraona are equal,"

'I.‘he Chairma,n pointed out that the toxt ;E'ulfilled the aim of the USSR
representa.tive who f'a.voured the followﬂns text‘ "All men are equal before
the law."

The. endr of the Chllean amendment. was adopted by 3 votes to 1, with

3 abatentiona,’

The GHAIRMAN oall‘ad‘flor‘ qia§ussion of! th_e-,i‘ol‘loéring Chilean
Propc;éal:; o o ' o S o
, "Any perédn"dé‘cuéed of an offence shall be tr'iéd .x;rith'ih a
;aasqnab;e ti‘me_,v in acoordance.with the law in foféé and in &

. npl_lblic. tr‘ial..'_" . N L o

CMe CASSIN (France) though'b that the text should be limitad to
the passage providing for public trial, and that the reference to "reason&ble

time" might .}:9 omitted in the 1n_‘1:er.ateft‘ of: brev-i_"qy, _;{vI-t wes already mentioned,

, Mz, SANTA C'RUZ (Chile) replied that the provieion previously

adopted speoified that any 1ndiv1dua.1 pla.ced under anrest muat be brought to
trial within a reasonable tima, while tha text under discusaion involved the
statement that the trial of any accused person, whether under arrest or not,

must take place within -} reasonablé time,
/The CBATRMAN



E/CN, ’&/ﬂC 1/9R, ho
Page 16 :

The .CEATRMANTut the.following amendment 46 the vote:

"Any person accused of én \offence must be- Judged within a
reagonable time by courts ésta‘b:.liahé‘d "beforehand and' in accordance
with the law in. force ab the time theé offence. was committed and in

& public trial."

The amendment was adopted by 2 votes to 1, with U abstentions,

Mr. CASSIN (France) said that he hed not realized that the
text contained the words "in accordaﬁca vith the law In force at the time
the offence was’cormitted". That clause honoured the principle of non-
rétroactivity of lawe and, under those conditions, the representative of -
France agreed to have his vote added to those in favour of the text Just

approved ,

The CHAIRMAI\T then called for discussion of the next amendment,
worded as follova:
"In Judgments and rulings, everyone shall herv'e the right:"
The.t text would be followed by the principles 1ndicated in sub-

paragraphs a), b);, ¢) etc, of the Sub-Committee's text,

Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) explained thet some of the principles
involved, for example the prohibition of torture and cruel or degrading
treatment‘,‘ applied not only to persons in dustody but aleo to parecns

seniomoed,

The CEATRMAN wes of the opinfon that, since the rest of the text
related totrlal procedure, the provision déaling with torture, mwbil&"bicn,v.
- and cruel or degrading treatment should form's Separate article, Moreover,

tha’c;,a;rrangement would ‘give ﬁhe text greater force, =

e, cassTH




F/Cl\[ b Jacy l/‘%R 1o
Page 17 g

\

. Mr, CASSIN (Frapce) also balievea thet, the proyision should he
1 placed a.’c' the end, The texd under discuesion 1n,volVed trial, ;procedm‘e,
Logically, the Committee ghould now consider the USSR amendment relati_ng to
v oriminé.lwwﬁlbﬁ“ﬂ"i-@h@é.‘Sﬁiipbrtvad“.' Ac'ouallytha,t. ‘provision constituted
B a:co.ép‘oior'x_'to' the“priﬁdiﬁie;' set forth in the paragraphwhiohhad et
been e;dbpted’-f“; e e | R T |
Next, the Commiﬁte‘e !sﬁdﬁi.d take up the 'r;i'oplem éf‘p‘x-e‘siiﬁic'ad innocense

and only after that the,qgegtioq of tortyre and x,r:x\.i'bi;q.tion{‘

M. SANTA ORUZ (Chile) had no objection to.the prb’poaal that
the yaragra,ph on terture, mutilation et.c. shom.d be placed in a separate
artids, E}e aleo agr'eed tha.t ‘the Soviet amendment Bhould be voted upon

imme dia’oe_ ly

R T S

Mr, PAVLOV (Un:Lon of Soviat Sooia,liat Rapubl ics) poin‘oed out that
his ameddment Wes mot a hew text gince 1t merely repeated paragre.ph 2 of

Article T of the Geneva draft,

" The CHNTRMAN read the text Of the USSR amendhent; which vas:
| UMNothing in this Article shall prejudice the fals trial of
auy person for the aommission of any act which at ﬁhe'tin;e it vag

committed was cx\iminal a.ccordmg o the genera.] principles of lew

. [3
PO TS

recognized By civllized nations,"

My, CASSIN (France) agreed in principle with the text but would
L

prafer that 1t be clarified a8 follows' . "This provision éhall npot, prejudice. .

Aotually the provision of the text 1mmed1ately precading was, invalved,

' The CHATRMAN recplled that, the United Stages. d1d not favour
"P‘”"”‘”"”"' of that kind,  If, however, the Committes. decided otherviss,..
the "_Fext.}“?ﬁght read: = N N TS .
IR | /'mbess, ehald not.

¢ 01



E/cw b /AC, 1/53 ho
Page 18

"These shall not pre.judioe the tria.l and punishment of any

person for the commiseion of any act

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of ‘%oviet qocialist Republics) Telt that the
word "these" lacked precision. He would prefer keeping the original text:
"I\lothjng in this Article shall preaudice. v, He WQuld however accept:

"The preceding provisions shall not ‘px'e.j.udice_‘,_. M

Mr, CASSIN (Frerice) accepted that wording,

' The CHATRMAN put the following amendment to the vote:
"The preceding provisiona shall not prejudice the trial and
punishment of any Person for the comiasion of a.ny'act, which at the

time 1t was committed, was criminal according to the general principles

~of law recognized by civilized nations."

The amendmen*b LEE] adopted by 4 votes 'bo l with 2 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN read the folloving emendment:

"During the trial everyone is entitled, in all criminal
cases ) to a fair haaring and to be presumad Innocent un'!'il proved
gui® ty." | _
The DSSR had ,propgnsed én amenduent es folléws: ,
| " .‘Q.is entitiéd to have full knowledée of all documents before
~the court and shall have the right to address the coyurt 1in his native

language,"

‘The representé.tive of’ China had introduced an amendment guaranteaing

defence but had withdre.wn 1%,

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) felt that 1t was
not necessary to go into. the ‘detalls of dei’ence 8ince the forms might vary
according to national legislation., What was necessary was to assure the

gugranteé. of defence. Accordingly the USSR reprefentative proposed the
~following:

/"Every acoused




L

‘B /oN bha l/SR uo \
Page 19 . :

 "Every ‘mobused person-is-eititled Yo the: right of defence. In
" case’a ‘person :jw'h_d _does not ¥nbw’ the léngnage. nesd: By fhe comrt 18-

~ “prosecuted, ‘the adcused shall be. entitled, through am interpreter,

" Tho be Twlly informed of the meterial in .the' case and to.address the

" Udourt in hie owh langudde." |

The ‘ides had already been. acéepted when the covenant was discussed,

"Mr. CASSIN (Franoe)' observed that the statement "Pendant ls
:'.jtigdxhéﬁ'b"‘ might appear to limit' the guarantees to the fipal procedure. Tt

Yould be better for' the French text to‘réad: - "Pendant toute la procédure’.

M WIISON (United Kinsdom) accepted the US R proposal 1n
In‘inciple but, ‘ahough* 1t unnscessaxy to g0 into all 'bhe de'hails. It would
in any case be paradoxioal Tor the dsclaration to be more data:tled than the
covenant, If ‘the declaration mugt deal with the same ldeas , 1t should

at least repeab the terms of the covenant 1tself. R P

Mr, WU (China) supporied Mr, Wiﬂ.‘a;)n'ké.‘;aﬁateﬁaiﬁi; The Geneva '
a,r.éiclea é&cﬁréssed' the same princiﬁle. and'did 1t better. than the proposed
' 'tex{ A declaration was not 1rtended for the . inbellectual or ‘the Jurist
but rather for tha mén’in the street. The Chinese delegation would thers-

.

fore vote. ageinet the anended artiole,”
[ ] .

Mr., WILSON (United Kingfiom) stated that he would 5.190 vote

| ag&iu & the amended. article for the same reasona.

o Mr HEYWARD (Agatra;}‘ira_)“' aj}s‘;ol'f;;t”'bhat ‘iﬁ would bé bet'ber fo '

‘ remln bhe Geneva 'bex’c . - |
The CHATRMAN was of -the opinlon:that. it wourld meﬁﬂl’];y-:ba a plty

_merely *bo return 1o the origfnal text-after 9o ‘long & debate. |

R



R RS R R R R R

E/ON.’-&/AC;l/@#Nb '
Page 20

: Mr; 6ASSIN_(Fréncé)'éhared‘the misgiﬁingsféxpresaed by his
colleagues from Chine and the United Kingdom.'“‘The Cbmmitbee, however,
had éccompliéhed useful work and ‘should not-lose hops. The representative
of France proposed yetention of the firat'texts‘adopted by ‘the -Commd ttes
up to its consideration of questions of criminal procedure,  From that
poiht on, the:Committee‘oould retaln the wording ofAArticiq 7 of the Geneva

draft and improye 1t by making it shorter.

The CHAIRMAN felt ﬁhat 1t was better not to reconsider texts
wﬁioh had already been voted upon. "She‘prOPbaad that the discussion, which
in any case vag nearing its end, should be closed and that both the Geneva
text and the text drawn up by the Drafting Committee should be sent to

the . full Commission.

Me, PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) supported the

Chairman's proposal, Ha'urged'the'Committee not to lose courage and to

cqntinue thé discuseion.

Mr, BANTA CRUZ (Chile) considered the text of the Sub«Commi ttee
as Well as the Geneva text acceptable provided that the version which was
adopted included the statemant that an acoused parson was entltled to be

heard in his native language and the presumption that an accused person was -
innocent until proved‘guilty..' ’
The CHAIRMAN thought that the two' texte could be sent to the
Commiseion together and propoeed a vote on the following paragraph
"Any person being tried is entitled to a faip hearing. In
criminal cases the person being tried mnst be presumed innocent
- until proved auilty.
| . "When a person who d@ee not know the national . 1aw is prosecuted,
' he ahall be entitled through an interpreter, t0. be fully informed of

the material of the case and to address the court in his own language.'

'/It'was decided




E/CN b /AC.1L/SR A0
Page 2.

-+ vas decided te vote first on the last seﬂfannd‘

the_Sentence wag. adop’oed by 3 votes to 1 with 3 abs’oentione.

he . entir @ D&ragraph was adopted bz 3 votes to nmeLyith ! abatentiona.

Before the entire text was voted upon, Mr. CASSIN (Frence) asked
16 Gemava, text and the tex*b drawn up by the Drafting COmmittee ghould
iitted to thg Com.iﬁpi‘?’," 'I'eohnioally he had the ﬂmpresaion that the
;e had not aiatorted £he text entrusted to 1’b, From the standpoint
rity, ‘there was still a g:'ea,t deal ‘oo be achievacl. | He hopad that
umission would aid in the task:. T |

Mx., WILSON (Un:l.“wd Kingdom) did not opposa eithsr of the fwo
ind also recommended the Bubmisaion of both. He, hovaver, falt that the
fg Committee must by a vote express 1te opinion on the text drawn up
course of its discusslon,

the_entire text was rejected by 3 votes to 2 with 2 abstenticns,

3y I votes to 1 with 2 abstentions, the Comnibbee decided to_transmit

vy to_the full Commiseion both the Geneva text and the ext which haed

sen reoJected,

By 6 votes to none, with 1 abstention, it was 8180 decided to ,!1‘%}2{“}2

llowing text to the Commisedon:

"No one shell be subjected to torture, mutilatién or to cruel

or inhuman treatment or indignity.”

8 17 and 18

The CHAIRMAN recalled that the Commission had decldedrot to draft
nitive text of the two articles until 1t was informed of the opinlon.
Conferenoe. on Freedom of Information,  That Conference had recommended

he two articles ehould be coubined in e single article for which 1t had

of o boxt. Bince, however, it would be difficult for the Committes

/to reach any



B/ON.4/AC.L/ER N0
Page 22

to 1aa¢h any decision without & rather long discussion, the Chairman suggedte
that the question should he refarred to the Commission which oould reach

a dccjsion on the baais of the suggestiona preeented by the Confarence on

Freedon of Information or otherwise. .

My, PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Soclalist Republice) stated that he
would not oppose that progedure provided the Cdmmission was at the sane
time notified of the proposals on the same swbject drawn up by his delegation

The Committee voted unanimouslz to transmit all texts in connection

with Avticles 17 and 18 to the full Commission. ‘

The meeting rose at 5,40 p.m. ' .




